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STANOLIND OIL AND GAS COMPANY

Hobbs, New Mexico
June 28, 1935

Mre. F. J. Vesely
State 0il and Gas Inspector
Ccarlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In checking our miscellaneous notices
and reports to the State Geologist, covering Byers Well #&6,
we wish to advise you of the following diserepancies:

On hlscellaneous report dated June 18th, covering 2000
gallons acid treetment, we show that well was treated on
July 9th, 1935, end it should be June 9th, 1935. On
company test we show the well made 35 barrels the first
hour, and it should be 55 barrels the first hour.

On Form SG-105, deted June 13th, 1935, giving Notice of
Intention to Treat with 6,000 gallons of acid, well number
is shown as #3 and should be #26. '

We are submitting herewith corrected
copies for your approval.
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